
Reply Form - The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 If applicable, suppliers who applied for 
inclusion on each framework/contract and 
were successful & not successful at the 
PQQ & ITT stages? 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

NHS Southport and Formby CCGs Non-Emergency PTS service is provided by 
North West Ambulance Service which we are a co-commissioner to the 
Liverpool CCG Contract. 
 
Please direct this query to NHS Liverpool CCG - foi@liverpoolccg.nhs.uk 
 

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date? 
 

2016/17 - £1,162,941 
2017/18 – Not yet received  

Q3 Start date & duration of 
framework/contract? 
 

1 July 2016 
5 Years 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

No option to extend in contract 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

No decision has been made but the contract does not expire until 2021 

Q6 If applicable, are the above services 
conducted in-house? 

NHS Liverpool CCG to confirm 
 
Please direct this query to NHS Liverpool CCG - foi@liverpoolccg.nhs.uk 
 

Q7 Who is the senior person (outside of 
procurement) responsible for the above 
services? 

NHS Liverpool CCG to confirm 
 
Please direct this query to NHS Liverpool CCG - foi@liverpoolccg.nhs.uk 



 


